
Dear Tim, 
  
According to your comment, please see the response below: 
  
    1. The antenna gain has been corrected and SAR report has been uploaded. 
    2. Our engineer had tested another sample and the output power is among 13dBm.   
    3. RF Exposure was moved from the test report. (SAR test is procession) 
    4. The RF Module is on board, can not be separately, please see the "internal photos-new"  
        which had re-uploaded to your website 
    5. I have up-loaded the "test setup photo-new" to your website, please check it. 
    6. Please see page 27-29 and page 50 of "test report-new" on your website, they have been modified. 
    7. Please see page 27-29 and page 50 of "test report-new" on your website, they have been modified. 
    8. Please see page 27-29 and page 50 of "test report-new" on your website, they have been modified. 
    9. See the "Users Manual-new" on your website. 
  10. Please see page 27-29 and page 50 of "test report-new" on your website, they have been modified. 
  
Thank you very much. 
  
Best Regardless, 
Ivy Chen 
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